



April 16, 2026

Brandon Tolentino

Brandon.Tolentino@sce.com

Vice President of Wildfire and Business Resiliency

Southern California Edison (SCE)

2244 Walnut Grove Avenue

Rosemead, Ca 91770

CLOSURE OF NOTICE OF NON-PERFORMANCE

Mr. Brandon Tolentino:

The Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety (Energy Safety) issued Notice of Non-Performance (NON), NON_ESD_SCE_MAZ_20260223_1048 to SCE on April 7, 2026,¹ pursuant to Public Utilities Code section 326 and Government Code section 15475.1. SCE submitted its response on April 10, 2026,² addressing the identified deficiency.

After reviewing the response, Energy Safety has determined that SCE has adequately addressed Energy Safety's concerns. As a result, NON_ESD_SCE_MAZ_20260223_1048 is closed, and no further action on this matter is required by SCE.

If you have any questions, please contact me or Akiko Masuda at Akiko.Masuda@energysafety.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth McAlpine

Elizabeth McAlpine

Supervisory Environmental Scientist | Environmental Science Division

Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety

Elizabeth.McAlpine@energysafety.ca.gov

¹ NON_ESD_SCE_MAZ_20260223_1048

(<https://efiling.energysafety.ca.gov/eFiling/Getfile.aspx?fileid=60539&shareable=true>, accessed April 10, 2026).

² 2025 NON SCE Response NON_ESD_SCE_MAZ_20260223_1048

(<https://efiling.energysafety.ca.gov/eFiling/Getfile.aspx?fileid=60560&shareable=true>, accessed April 10, 2026).

Cc:

Elizabeth Leano, SCE

Elizabeth.leano@sce.com

Cynthia Childs, SCE

Cynthia.childs@sce.com

Erick Sanchez, SCE

Erick.g.sanchez@sce.com

Sally Jeun, SCE

Sally.jeun@sce.com

Raaghu Rayalu, SCE

Raaghu.rayalu@sce.com